



Taylor N. Jordan

Associate

Denver Office

730 17th Street
Suite 730
Denver, CO 80202

(O): 303.390.0016

(F): 303.390.0177

taylor.jordan@jacksonkelly.com

Taylor N. Jordan is an Associate in the Firm's Health Care Litigation Practice Group, focusing primarily on Litigation. She practices out of the Firm's office in Denver, Colorado.

From representing clients in complex family law, insurance, and personal injury matters, Taylor brings a wide range of experience and knowledge to her clients. In her practice, Taylor prides herself on providing quality representation by educating clients about the complex legal process, advising them on the best routes to achieve desired outcomes, negotiating settlements when possible, and defending their interests in court when necessary. She believes it's important for attorneys to wear many hats and she values her role as advocate, advisor, and support system for clients facing potential legal battles.

Taylor's dedication to her clients is reflected in her work and the positive testimonials and referrals she receives from both clients and colleagues. In 2021, she was a recipient of Avvo's Clients' Choice Award, an accolade presented to select attorneys whose exceptional legal services have resulted in highly satisfied clients.

Taylor is a 2017 law school graduate from the Mitchell Hamline School of Law, and she received her undergraduate degree from Colorado State University with a B.A. in Communications and a minor in Political Science. When not advocating for clients, Taylor enjoys spending time outdoors exploring Colorado with her husband and her two dogs.

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC, Associate (2024-Present)
- The Harris Law Firm, Associate (2022-2024)
- Baer Law Office, Temporary Legal Assistant (2021-2022)
- McCullough & Associates, P.A, Associate (2017-2021)
- McCullough & Associates, P.A, Law Clerk/Investigator (2015-2017)
- Katun Corporation, Legal Extern (2015)

Practices

- Litigation
- Health Care Litigation

Industries

- Health Care

Education

- Mitchell Hamline School of Law (J.D., 2017)
- Colorado State University (B.A. in Speech Communications, 2013)
 - Provost Scholarship
 - Dean's List 2011
 - Lambda Pi Eta National Communication Association
 - Sigma Alpha Lambda National Honors Organization

Admissions

- Colorado (2021)
- Minnesota (2017)

Community

- Colorado Denver Legal Night – Volunteer (2022 – Present)
- Metro Volunteer Lawyers – Volunteer (2022 – Present)
- Young Lawyers Division – Member (2022 – Present)
- Colorado Bar Association – Member (2021 – Present)
- Minnesota Bar Association – Member (2017 – 2022)
- Minnesota New Lawyers Organization – Member (2017 – 2022)
- Minnesota Association for Justice – Member (2017 – 2022)
- Business Network International – Face-2-Face Chapter in St. Paul, MN
 - President (2019 – 2020)
 - Education Coordinator (2018 – 2019)
 - Mentor Coordinator (2018 – 2019)
- Junior League of Saint Paul
 - Social Media Coordinator and Event Planner (2016 – 2017)
 - New Member Recruitment (2015 – 2016)
- Payne Arcade Board Association – Board Member (2017 – 2018)